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From: David Gruen

Sent: Friday, 13 June 2025 10:52 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Invitation to a private dinner with Dr Aaron “Ronnie” Chatterji, Chief Economist, 

OpenAI

Hi 

 

Can you RSVP on my behalf: yes for this dinner! 

 

Thx 

David 

 

From: @openai.com>  

Sent: Friday, 13 June 2025 2:38 AM 

To: David Gruen <david.gruen@abs.gov.au> 

Cc: Amelia Metcalf <amelia@bourkestreetadvisory.com> 

Subject: Invitation to a private dinner with Dr Aaron “Ronnie” Chatterji, Chief Economist, OpenAI 

 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Dr. Davide Gruen 

I write to invite you to a private dinner in Canberra on Monday 30 June, with Dr Aaron “Ronnie” 

Chatterji, OpenAI’s Chief Economist. 

Dr Chatterji is a globally recognised economist and public policy leader. He previously served in the 

Biden Administration as the White House CHIPS Coordinator, where he oversaw the implementation 

of the landmark $52 billion CHIPS and Science Act. 

He was also Acting Deputy Director of the White House National Economic Council and Chief 

Economist at the US Department of Commerce. Earlier in his career, he served as a senior economist 

on President Obama’s Council of Economic Advisers and has contributed to multiple state-level 

economic policy commissions. 

At OpenAI, Dr Chatterji leads work on how artificial intelligence will shape global economic growth, 

labour markets and productivity. His research spans the economic implications of AI infrastructure 

investment, longer-term workforce transformation, and strategies for enabling governments and 

institutions to harness the benefits of AI. 

This dinner will offer a unique opportunity to hear directly from Dr Chatterji on how governments 

globally are approaching AI, how industry policy is evolving, and how AI can be adopted within the 

public sector to improve service delivery and national productivity. 

Attendance is limited to a select group of senior public sector leaders to enable candid, forward-

looking discussion under Chatham House-rules. 
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The dinner is at the Boathouse at 7 Menindee Drive, Barton with a 6.30pm arrival for a 7pm dinner. 

If you are able to join us, please RSVP to amelia@bourkestreetadvisory.com with confirmation and 

any dietary requirements by 20 June. 

We look forward to seeing you for what promises to be a thoughtful evening. 

Kind regards, 

  

OpenAI 
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From: Amelia Metcalf <amelia@bourkestreetadvisory.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 June 2025 3:34 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Invitation to a private dinner with Dr Aaron “Ronnie” Chatterji, Chief Economist, 

OpenAI [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Amazing, thanks so much . Appreciate you coming back to me.  

 

From: @abs.gov.au> 

Date: Tuesday, 24 June 2025 at 3:31 pm 

To: 'Amelia Metcalf' <amelia@bourkestreetadvisory.com> 

Subject: RE: Invitation to a private dinner with Dr Aaron “Ronnie” Chatterji, Chief Economist, OpenAI 

[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks very much for this Amelia. 
  
I would like to confirm Dr Gruen’s attendance at the dinner please, and can advise that he has no dietary 

requirements. 
  
Please let me know if you need any other information. 
  
Kind regards, 

 

 

Executive Assistant to the Australian Statistician, Dr David Gruen AO 

Australian Bureau of Statistics 

(P)  (E) @abs.gov.au  (W)  www.abs.gov.au 

  

  
  

From: Amelia Metcalf <amelia@bourkestreetadvisory.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 June 2025 11:46 AM 

To: @abs.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Invitation to a private dinner with Dr Aaron “Ronnie” Chatterji, Chief Economist, OpenAI 

  

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi  please see below.  The current RSVP list is: s22
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From: @openai.com> 

Date: Friday, 13 June 2025 at 2:38 am 

To: david.gruen@abs.gov.au <david.gruen@abs.gov.au> 

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
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